CALAVERAS PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT
506 W. Saint Charles Street, San Andreas, CA 95249

TUESDAY, January 12, 2021 7:00pm

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to participate in this meeting, please
contact the Office at (209) 754-9442. Notification in advance of the meeting will enable CPUD to make reasonable
arrangements to ensure accessibility to this meeting. Any documents that are made available to the Board before or at the
meeting, not privileged or otherwise protected from disclosure, and related to agenda items, will be made available at CPUD

for review by the public. '

Calaveras Public Utility District hereby provides notice that it will convene its regularly scheduled public meetings of the
Board of Directors exclusively by telephone conference until further notice. No attendance will be permitted by the public at
the District office until further notice.

Based on guidance from the California Governor’s Office and the Department of Public Health, in order to minimize the
potential spread of the COVID-19 virus, please do the following:

e Join the Conference Call meeting

Dial-in number (US): 1(669)900-9128

Join the online ZOOM meeting:

https://us04web.zoom.us/j/2259102243 2pwd=ZE95TIAvVmt4WIUvY1ZZM2JOdGt1QT09
Meeting ID: 225 910 2243

Meeting Passcode code: 378139

Please mute your call before joining. This will limit technical difficulties with audio.

0 0O0O0O0O0

Only unmute your call if the President has requested public comment on an item. Upon completing your comments
please mute your call again.

® Do not put the call on hold, as hold music can ruin the call for all other participants. If that occurs, or in the event of
disruptive conduct, staff reserves the right to disconnect that caller.

® Do no talk over the top of any other callers. Conversations must be one at a time.

1. Roll Call and Pledge of Allegiance
2. Oath of Office — Directors Joshua Wayne (J.W.) Dell’Orto and Scott Speer

3. Resolution 2021-1 Resolution Accepting the Canvass of the Presidential General Election Held
on November 3, 2020 Pursuant to Division 15 Chapter 4 of the Elections Code

4. Public Comment (Limit: 3 min/person)
At this time, members of the public may address the Board on any matter within its jurisdiction which
is not on the agenda. The public is encouraged to work with staff to place items on the agenda for
Board consideration. No action can be taken on matters not listed on the agenda. Comments are
limited to 3 minutes per person.

Consent Items:
5. Approval of Consent Calendar
a. Minutes of Regular Meeting of December 8, 2020
b. System Totals Report for December 2020
¢. Maintenance Report for December 2020
d. Water Report for December 2020

Items for Discussion and/or Action:

6. Financial Business
a. Approval of Claim Summary #747
b. Review of Updated Salary Structure

Page 1o0f 2



CALAVERAS PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT
506 W. Saint Charles Street, San Andreas, CA 95249

7.

8.

10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

Consideration of Resolution 2021-2; Resolution of Appreciation Honoring — Clifford Overmier

Consideration of Amended and Restated District Engineering Service Agreement — Weber,
Ghio and Associates, Inc.

Discussion/Action — Clearwell Tank Project
a. Consideration of Recommendation — Project Scope Alternative #1
b. Consideration and Approval of Funding Source
c. Consideration of Resolution 2021-3 Authorizing Resolution — Clearwell Tank Project

Update: 2019 FEMA Storm Damage Projects:
a. Project Close Out

Update: State Revolving Fund (SRF) Planning Grant Application for Water Treatment Plant
Improvement Projects

Staff Reports
a. General Manager’s Report
b. Legal Counsel’s Report
c. Engineer’s Report

Board Members Report
a. Director Lavaroni — LAFCO Meeting Reminder (1/24/2021)
b. Director Blood - UMRWA Meeting Reminder (1/22/2021)
c. Other Board Member Comments
d. Reminder of Annual FPPC Filing of Form 700

Closed Session
a. Public Employee Performance Evaluation General Manager (Government Code
§54957(b)(1))

Adjournment (Next Regular Meeting February 9, 2021 at 7:00pm)

Page 2 of 2



AGENDA ITEM 2

Oath of Office — Directors Joshua Wayne (J.W.) Dell’Orto and Scott Speer
Administer Oath of Office — Director Joshua Wayne (J.W.) Dell’Orto and Director Scott Speer

AGENDA ITEM 3

Resolution 2021-1 Appointing Resolution Accepting the Canvass of the Presidential
General Election Held on November 3, 2020 Pursuant to Division 15 Chapter 4 of the
Elections Code

As a result of certification of the Presidential General Election the District must also certify the
results confirming the appointments.

Recommended Action: Accept Resolution 2021-1 Accepting the Canvass of the Presidential
General Election held on November 3, 2020 Pursuant to Division 15 Chapter 4 of the Elections
Code.

Motion Carried 1% , 2ND
Roll Call vote:




Oath of Office

STATE OF CALIFORNIA, )
) ss.
COUNTY OF CALAVERAS )

|, Joshua Wayne (J.W.) Dell'Orto , do solemnly swear (or affirm) that |
will support and defend the Constitution of the United States and the Constitution of the
State of California against all enemies, foreign and domestic; that | will bear true faith
and allegiance to the Constitution of the United States and the Constitution of the State
of California; that | take this obligation freely, without any mental reservation or purpose
of evasion; and that | will well and faithfully discharge the duties upon which | am about
to enter.

Joshua Wayne (J.W.) Dell'Orto

Subscribed and sworn to before me, thisl2thday of January ,2021.

Donna Leatherman, General Manager




Oath of Office

STATE OF CALIFORNIA, )
) ss.
COUNTY OF CALAVERAS )

l, Scott Speer , do solemnly swear (or affirm) that |
will support and defend the Constitution of the United States and the Constitution of the
State of California against all enemies, foreign and domestic; that | will bear true faith
and allegiance to the Constitution of the United States and the Constitution of the State
of California; that | take this obligation freely, without any mental reservation or purpose
of evasion; and that | will well and faithfully discharge the duties upon which | am about
to enter

Scott Speer

Subscribed and sworn to before me, this12thday of January .20 21,

Donna Leatherman, General Manager




CALAVERAS PUBLIC UTLITY DISTRICT
RESOLUTION 2021-1

RESOLUTION ACCEPTING THE CANVASS OF THE PRESIDENTIAL GENERAL ELECTION HELD ON THE
NOVEMBER 3, 2020 PURSUANT TO DIVISION 15 CHAPTER 4 OF THE ELECTION CODE

WHEREAS, the election result for the General Election, held on November 3, 2020, have been presented
to the Board of Directors of the Calaveras Public Utility District by the County Clerk, following the
canvass of the said election;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board of Directors of the Calaveras Public Utility District of
the County of Calaveras hereby accepts the canvass of the returns of the Presidential General Election,
Held on November 3, 2020 as delineated in Exhibit A attached hereto and made a part thereof, is hereby
accepted;

On A Motion by Director , seconded by Director
the foregoing Resolution was duly passed and adopted by the Board of Directors of the Calveras Public
Utility District of the County of Calaveras, State of California this 9t day of January, 2021, by the
following vote:

]

AYES: Directors:
NOES: Directors:
ABSTAIN: Directors:
ABSENT: Directors:

J.W. Dell’Orto, President Board of Directors

ATTEST:

Donna Leatherman, General Manager



AGENDA ITEM 5

Approval of Consent Calendar

If an item is requested for removal from the Consent Calendar, it should be reflected prior to
action being taken. The items will be discussed independently upon approval of remaining
Consent Calendar items.

Minutes for Regular Meeting of December 9, 2020
System Totals Report for December 2020
Maintenance Report for December 2020

Water Report for December 2020

RO o

Recommended Action: Approval of Consent Calendar

Motion 1% 5o , Carried
Roll Call Vote: Directors




CALAVERAS PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT December 8, 2020
Regular Meeting 7:00 P.M.

MEMBERS PRESENT: Richard Blood
Scott Speer
J.W. Dell’Orto
John Lavaroni

STAFF PRESENT: Donna Leatherman, General Manager
Adam Brown, Legal Counsel
Matt Ospital, District Engineer

OTHERS PRESENT: Chester Murphy, Landowner
Tom Murphy, Landowner

1. ROLL CALL AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: The regular meeting was called to order
by President Dell’Orto at 7:05 P.M. Directors Dell’Orto, Speer, Lavaroni and Blood were
present.

2. PUBLIC COMMENT (Limit 3 minutes per person/15 minutes per subject): None

3. APPROVAL OF CONSENT CALENDAR:

a. Minutes for Regular Meeting of November 10, 2020: A motion was made by Director
Speer, seconded by Director Blood, to approve the minutes for the Regular Meeting of
November 10, 2020 meeting as presented. A roll call vote was taken. Directors Blood, Speer,
Lavaroni and Dell’Orto voted yes, none opposed. Motion carried 4-0.

b. System Totals Report for November 2020: A motion was made by Director Lavaroni,
seconded by Director Speer to accept the Directors Report for November 2020 as presented. A
roll call vote was taken. Directors Blood, Speer, Lavaroni and Dell’Orto vote. yes, none
opposed. Motion carried 4-0.

c. Maintenance Report for November 2020: A motion was made by Director Speer, seconded

d. by Director Blood, to accept the Maintenance report for November 2020 as presented.

Director Lavaroni inquired about the roofing repairs at the warehouse and water treatment
plant, and the General Manager provided an update. A roll call vote was taken. Directors
Blood, Speer, Lavaroni and Dell’Orto voted yes, none opposed. Motion carried 4-0. Water
Report for November 2020: The report was presented to the Board. A
motion was made by Director Speer, seconded by Director Blood, to accept the water report for
November 2020 as presented. A roll call vote was taken. Directors Blood, Speer, Lavaroni and
Dell’Orto voted yes, none opposed. Motion carried 4-0.

4. FINANCIAL BUSINESS:

a. Approval of Claim Summary #746: A motion was made by Director Lavaroni, seconded
by Director Blood, to approve Claim Summary #746 in the amount of $166,130.51. Director
Blood requested that the general ledger account number be included on future billing reports. A
roll call vote was taken. Directors Blood, Speer, Lavaroni and Dell’Orto voted yes, none
opposed. Motion carried 4-0.



5. RECONNECTING WATER SERVICE TO ASSESSOR PARCEL NUMBER (APN)
044-009-097 (MURPHY, CHESTER) Mr. Chester Murphy provided a brief history on the parcel
purchase through foreclosure and is requesting to connect to the District’s water. He also
mentioned the adjacent parcel. He is requesting that service be reconnected. However, the
parcel is not within the District boundaries. Director Dell’Orto questioned Mr. Murphy about
the existing service connection to the adjacent parcel and if the meter is active. According to Mr.
Murphy the meter was active and served his parcel. However, the General Manager reported
that Mr. Murphy’s parcel has never had water service from the District. Director Speer wanted
legal clarification of the actual service boundaries. Legal counsel clarified by stating that even
if a portion was within the District, the entire parcel will require annexation to the District in
order to be served. Director Blood inquired whether Mr. Murphy could provide any documents
stating conclusively that the parcel is within the District. After further discussion, it was
recommended that Mr. Murphy inquire with Calaveras LAFCO to request annexation to the
District. Mr. Murphy requested that the District annex his parcel. The General Manger stated
that the application to LAFCO would be made by Mr. Murphy and the District would work with
Mr. Murphy once the application was submitted and an agreement with the District be
established. Mr. Murphy was advised to request annexation from LAFCO and work toward an
agreement with the District.. Mr. Murphy stated that he would apply to LAFCO and would ask
the District to support him when his application was complete. President Dell’Orto thanked Mr.
Murphy and also suggested that he proceed with LAFCO sooner than later, as the District would
be reviewing the water service connection fee, which could be increased..

6. DISCUSSION/ACTION; DONATION OF SURPLUS FIRE HYDRANTS CENTRAL
CALAVERAS FIRE & RESCUE PROTECTION DISTRICT: A motion was made by Director
Lavaroni, seconded by Director Speer, to approve the donation of two surplus fire hydrants to the
Central Calaveras Fire & Rescue Protection District for the purpose of training and to support
supplemental fire suppression. A roll call vote was taken. Directors Blood, Speer, Lavaroni and
Dell’Orto voted yes, none opposed. Motion carried 4-0.

7. CONSIDERATION OF APPROVAL RESOLUTION 2020-19 — A RESOLUTION OF
THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS APPROVING THE MEMORANDUM OF
UNDERSTANDING (MOU) BETWEEN THE CALAVERAS PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT
AND SERVICE EMPLOYEES INTERNATIONAL UNION (SEIU), LOCAL 1021:

A motion was made by Director Lavaroni, Seconded by Director Speer, to Approve Resolution
2020-19, the Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) between the Calaveras Public Utility
District and Service Employees International Union (SEIU), Local 2021. A brief discussion
ensued regarding the background of negotiations and finalizing the MOU to include certain legal
provisions. All other negotiated items, including the revised salary structure with a ten percent
(10%) salary increase granted to those recognized in the bargaining unit, remained unchanged
and as previously presented to the Board. Director Lavaroni thanked the General Manager and
Legal Counsel for making the negotiations a smooth process for the District. A roll call vote was
taken. Directors Blood, Speer, Lavaroni and Dell’Orto voted yes, none opposed. Motion
carried 4-0.



8. UPDATE: 2019 FEMA STORM DAMAGE PROJECTS:

a. Resolution 2020-20: Accepting the Work on the 2019 FEMA Storm Damage Repair
Project — FEMA 4431-DR-CA — Moyle Excavation: A motion was made by Director
Lavaroni, seconded by Director Speer, to approve Resolution 2020-20 Accepting the Work on
the 2019 FEMA Storm Damage Repair Project —- FEMA 4431-DR-CA — Moyle Excavation.
There was a brief discussion on the District portion of the project cost, follow up items
remaining with the District’s insurance provider, and close out of the remaining FEMA
categories that needed to be completed. A roll call vote was taken. Directors Blood, Speer,
Lavaroni and Dell’Orto voted yes, none opposed. Motion carried 4-0.

9. UPDATE: STATE REVOLVING FUND (SRF) PLANNING GRANT APPLICATION
PACKAGE FOR WATER TREATMENT PLANT IMPROVEMENT PROJECTS

a. Status report: Planning Grant Application: The General Manger reported that the
application packet is completed and under review. The process is timely and will report when
information is available.

b. Status report: Clearwell Tank Rehabilitation: Background information was provided

by the General Manger and a memorandum from Weber, Ghio and Associates detailing
background on the discoveries from the 2020 tank inspection reports. The memo identified
deficiencies in three areas that require repair or replacement, ideally within the next 6-8 months.
The memo also discussed the scope, schedule, funding alternatives and next steps. The General
Manager reported that staff is requesting direction on evaluating the Drinking Water State
Revolving Fund (DWSRF), loans and reserve funds as options.

Director Lavaroni suggested that the General Manager pursue all funding options and
provide feedback to the Board. Director Blood was concerned with the timing of the project
scope and schedule. He also stated that this should have been addressed after the 2018 tank
inspection and that a plan was needed. The General Manager reported that the findings related to
the critical condition of the Clearwell floor were not reported until the 2020 tank reports. Further
discussion ensued, during which Director Speer stated that the Clearwell project “should not be a
priority but the number one priority” of the District, stating the need to prioritize the the
Clearwell project, as a failure would be catastrophic. President Dell’Orto was also unclear on the
process to develop the project scope. Hewas concerned with the timing and engineering aspects
of this type of project to make sure the District Engineer will be able to work within the timeline
provided. Director Blood suggested that the plan should be completed by April. The General
Manager stated that the timeline was provided and staff should be able to work within the
proposed schedule, and that she would report to the Board on the status every two weeks
regarding progress being made.

10. STAFF REPORTS

a. General Manager’s Report: The General Manager provided an overview of the pending work
projects and included additional information that was emailed to the Board regarding the
Calaveras County Tax Collector amendment to increasing the low value exemption limits on tax
allocations from $2,000 to $10,000. This amendment has an annual financial impact of less than
$500.00 on the District’s share of tax revenues received from the County.

b. Legal Counsel Report: Adam Brown, District Legal Counsel, stated that he continued to
finalize the MOU and assist the General Manager with updates to reimplement the District
COVID-19 Plan. This includes office closures and suspension of public attendance at Board
meetings. It is anticipated that Board meetings will continue to be conducted via Zoom for the
near future.

c. Engineer’s Report: The monthly Engineer’s Report was presented for review. The General
Manager reported on items that were not previously discussed.



11. BOARD MEMBERS’ REPORT
a. Director Lavaroni — LAFCO Meeting Report (11/16/20) Director Lavaroni reported that he

did not attend the meeting.

b. Director Blood —- UMRWA Meeting Reminder (1/22/2021) Director Blood reported that he
will attend the January meeting, which will be remote.

c. Other Board Member Comments: Director Lavaroni inquired about the meter to the parcel

adjacent to Mr. Murphy’s and Director Dell’Orto inquired if the District should reach out to the

property owner and require annexation.

12. ADJOURNMENT (Next Regular Meeting January 12, 2021 at 7:00pm) As there was no
further business to come before the Board, a motion was made by Director Lavaroni, seconded
by Director Blood, to adjourn the meeting at 9:02pm. Motion carried 4.0.



12/31/2020 11:36:31AM

System Totals Report
Calaveras P.U.D.
Water Sold This Month 15,667,339 Gallons

Amount ($) # Of Accounts
Total Water 159,937.88 1,908
Total Late Charge 2,820.00 94
Total Adjustments -2,964.34 103
Total New Acct Fee 350.00 10
Total Current Charges 160,143.54 1,908
Amount Past Due 1-30 Days 19,276.74 214
Amount Past Due 31-60 Days 4,641.82 51
Amount Past Due Over 60 Days 10,729.43 30
Amount Of Overpayments/Prepayments -28,858.78 381
Total Receivables 165,932.75 1,744
Total Receipts On Account 182,639.83 1,698
Net Change in Deposits 0.00 0
Amount of All Deposits 0.00
Turned Off Accounts (Amount Owed) 5,661.25 151
Collection Accounts (Amount Owed) 5,661.25 151
Number Of Unread (Turned On) Meters 2
Average Usage For Active Meters 8,181 1,915
Average Water Charge For Active Meters 83.82 1,908
Usage Groups Gallons # Of Accounts Usage Gallons % Of Usage % Of Sales
Over 50,000 34 4,770,602 30.45 14.75
40,001-50,000 10 454,990 2.90 1.52
30,001-40,000 26 875,990 5.59 2.92
20,001-30,000 39 948,370 6.05 3.52
10,001-20,000 200 2,773,264 17.70 12.76
8,001-10,000 101 900,044 5.74 4.83
6,001-8,000 206 1,431,568 9.14 8.82
4,001-6,000 333 1,650,888 10.54 12.92
2,001-4,000 481 1,411,123 9.01 18.72
1-2,000 437 450,502 2.88 17.72
Zero Usage 48 0 0.00 1.74
Total Meters 1,915 15,667,341 100.00 100.00

Calaveras Public Utility District



12/31/2020 11:36:31AM

System Totals Report

Calaveras P.U.D.

Monthly Reconciliation

Ending Receivables (Last Month) 188,429.04
Sales this Month + 163,107.88
Adjustments this Month -2,964.34
Less Payments this Month s 182,639.83
= 165,932.75
Total Receivables 165,932.75
Ending Deposits (Last Month) 0.00
Changes this Month 0.00
= 0.00

Total Deposits
0.00

Calaveras Public Utility District



Monthly Maintenance Report
December 2020

LOCATION DESCRIPTION OF WORK STATUS

Jeff Davis WTP Monthly operation and maintenance Complete
Routine water sampling and State reporting, WTP in compliance Complete

Treated Water - 20,406,312

Roof Repair Complete

Replace turbidimeter feed lines Complete

DSOD inspection Complete

Warehouse Shop Roof Repair Complete
Repair roll up door Complete

South Fork Pump Station Weekly routine checks Complete
Schaads Reservoir Weekly checks Complete
Emergency Action Plan (EAP) exercise Complete

DSOD inspection Complete

Glencoe Pump Station Weekly checks - routine monitoring Complete
Ponderosa PRV Hydro Weekly checks - routine monitoring Complete
MCV PRV Hydro Weekly checks - routine monitoring Complete
Garamendi's PRV Hydro Weekly checks - routine monitoring Complete
Remove 2" bypass Complete

2" Valve Repair (Tap Master) Complete

San Andreas Distribution Routine operations, sampling Complete
Gold Strike pressure station rebuild Pending

12" main repair at Rapetti Rd. Follow-up

Haul gravel-Murray Creek Rd. Complete

Rebuild PRV at cemetery pressure station Complete

Moke Hill Distribution Routine operations, sampling Complete
Meter locations and easements(Diamond maps) Ongoing

New 1" service install at 5769 Hwy 49 Complete

New 1" service install at 5782 Hwy 49 Complete
Glencoe Distribution Routine operations Complete
Paloma Distribution Routine operations, sampling Complete
Leak repair on 3/4" service line at 6214 Nine Oaks Rd. Complete
Leak repair on 8" main line at 6214 Nine Oaks Rd. Complete

Rail Road Flat Distribution Routine operations, sampling Complete
Straw/seed at damn repair site at Redhawk Complete

DSOD inspection at Redhawk Complete

Safety/Training Avoid Slips and Trips/ Be Prepared for an Emergency/ Job Hazard Complete

Analysis: Identify and Reduce Hazard/ Avoid Arc Flash

Spray Program Pesticide inventory Complete
Vehicle Maintenance 2016 White Ford engine replacement Pending




Monthly Maintenance Report
December 2020

Other 40 USA tags completed Complete
33 Customer service/work orders Ongoing

Monthly meter reading Complete

0 Complaints Complete

1 New service inquiries- Hallas Dr. Ongoing

Revision of Operations Plan Pending




1202 020Z urey

L20e/8/L

STV.LOL NIVY

9L'S

Ujuop 18d

3%
o€
6¢
8¢
L
9¢
G¢
ve
€c
ce
e

o
N

5.0

120

051

0S°}L

G20

rNOTROoreeTdNRIR2E22

" bny

Ainp

aunp

Ae

judy

yatep

qad

uep

29Q

AON

120

ydag

344

020¢




Calaveras Public Utility District (2020)
Water Treated and Water Sold Comparison

Jan Feb Mar Apr May June July Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec TOTAL
Treated 17,976,016 18,120,398 18,767,208 19,511,089 29,307,606 38,085,265 48,179,429 46,777,807 39,690,337 35,400,608 24,818,172 20,406,312 357,040,247
Sold 14,154,158 14,629,479 16,918,802 12,374,759 21,001,211 34,221,411 37,207,305 41,436,155 39,655,808 28,039,163 22,308,539 15,667,339 297,614,129

% difference  -21.26% -19.27% -9.85% -36.58% -28.34% -10.15% -22.77% -11.42% -0.09% -20.79% -10.11% -23.22%  -16.64%

60,000,000

50,000,000

40,000,000
30,000,000 W Treated
" Sold
20,000,000
10,000,000 -
0 4 T T T T 8 T
Jan Feb Mar Apr May Sep Oct Nov Dec

June July Aug




AGENDA ITEM 6a

Financial Business
a. Approval of Claim Summary #747

Discussion
The Claim Summary #747 submitted in the amount of $470,952.19 reflects payments with
descriptions showing on the Bill Payments for All Vendors report.

Recommended Action: Approval of Claim Summary #747: $470,952.19

Motion 1% y 20 , Carried
Roll Call Vote: Directors:




CALAVERAS PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT

CLAIM SUMMARY # 747

DATE: December 2020

The claims listed on the schedules attached to this summary have been
examined and found to be correct and proper demands against the Calaveras
Public Utility District.

Claims Submitted $404,443.52
Payroll Submitted $ 46,997.37
P/R Tax Deposits $19,511.30
Sub-total $470,952.19
Net Additions
Net Deductions
Claim Summary
Approved for $470,952.19

o et

General Manger, Calaveras Public Utility District




11:11 AM Calaveras Public Utility District

01/05/21 Summary Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of December 31, 2020
Dec 31, 20
ASSETS
Current Assets

Checking/Savings
Other Current Assets

Total Current Assets

Fixed Assets
Other Assets

TOTAL ASSETS
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities

Accounts Payable
Other Current Liabilities

Total Current Liabilities
Long Term Liabilities
Total Liabilities
Equity
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

170,231.43

4,233,452.47

4,403,683.90

8,658,866.34
614,670.60

13,677,220.84

-75.00

1,955,198.24

1,955,123.24
114,544.07

2,069,667.31
11,607,553.53
13,677,220.84

Page 1






